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From: Daniel Morris ~ <daniel.morris@city-youth-center.org>
To: Lily Howard <lily.howard@unite-mail.net>
Date: July 8

Subject: About your volunteer orientation

Dear Lily,

Thank you for signing up for our summer volunteer program at the City Youth Center. We
are happy to welcome you as one of our new members. Since this is your first time
joining our activities, | would like to share some information about the orientation next
week. Many high school students participate every year, and we hope this experience will
help you learn new skills and get some useful tips for you.

During the orientation, you will meet the staff and other volunteers. We will explain the
different tasks, such as helping children with homework, preparing materials for events,
and guiding visitors inside the building. You will also take a short tour of the center so
that you can understand how each room is used. If you have any questions, please feel
free to ask the staff at any time.

After the orientation, we will send you a schedule for your volunteer days. If you need to
change your shift, please contact us by e-mail at least two days before the date. Same-
day changes are not accepted. We also ask all volunteers to check their e-mail regularly
because we sometimes send important updates. We look forward to working with you
this summer.

Thank you,

Daniel Morris
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(Q1) Why did Daniel send this e-mail to Lily?

1. Because she wants to work as a full-time staff member.

2. Because she asked to stop volunteering this summer.

3. Because she will join the volunteer program for the first time.
4. Because she visited the center many times before.

(Q2) What will Lily do during the orientation?
1. Teach children how to use computers.

2. Take a tour and learn about volunteer tasks.
3. Clean the rooms used for summer events.

4. Work alone without meeting other volunteers.

(Q3) What should Lily do if she wants to change her shift?
1. Call the center on the morning of her shift.

2. Visit the center and talk to staff directly.

3. Send an e-mail at least two days before the date.

4. Change it through the volunteer website.
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